United Nations A\c5/53/5R.15

General Assembly Distr.: General

V Fifty-third session 18 November 1998

2 .
=7 (Official Records Original: English

Fifth Committee

Summary record of the 15th meeting
Held at Headquarters, New York, on Thursday, 29 October 1998, at 10 a.m.

Chairman M. AbElan ... (Armenia)
later: Mr. Armitage (Vice-Chairman) ........... ... .. ... (Australia)
later: Mr. Abelian (Chairman) ... e (Armenia)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary QuestionMr. Mselle

Contents

Agenda item 118: Scale of assessments for the apportionment of the expenses of the
United Nations ¢ontinued

Agenda item 113: Programme budget for the biennil888-1999 ¢ontinued
Utilization of the development dividena@¢ntinued

Agenda item 145: Review of the implementation of General Assembly resolution 48/218
B

This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the signature of a member of the
delegation concernedithin one week of the date of publicatibmthe Chief of the Official Records
Editing Section, room DC2-750, 2 United Nations Plaza, and incorporated in a copy of the record.

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate corrigendum for each Committee.

98-81985 (E)


<<ODS JOB NO>>N9881985E<<ODS JOB NO>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>>A/C.5/53/SR.15<<ODS DOC SYMBOL1>> <<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>><<ODS DOC SYMBOL2>> 


A/C.5/53/SR.15

The meeting was called to order at 10 a.m. MERCOSUR countries that it deviated from capacity to pay;
any reduction would merely contribute to further distortions.

Agenda item 118: Scale of assessments for the 5. The MERCOSUR countries were concerned over the

apportionment of the expenses of the United Nations situation that had arisen in connection with the application

(continued (A/53/11: A/C.5/53/23, AIC.5/53/24 and of Article 19. Between 1967 and 1995 exemptions had been
AIC.5/53/28) ' ' requested by 14 countries, whereas there had been 28

requests since 1995. The new situation demanded new
1. Mr\Valle (Brazil), speaking on behalf of the membekg|ytions, taking into account the difficulties experienced by
and associated countries of the Southern Common Mark@ktain Member States. In that regard, he reaffirmed rule 160
(MERCOSUR), said that, while those countries associatg@the rules of procedure, and noted that the Committee on
themselves with the statement made on behalf of the Groggntributions intended to consider the question of Article 19
of 77 and China, they wished to make additional commenigyther at its fifty-ninth session. He stressed the importance
2. Neither the Committee on Contributions nor the Fiftef the role of the Committee on Contributions and of its
Committee should hasten to arrive at proposals or decisiofg¢hnical guidance.

since the scale of assessments was the result of gradgal s, Wensley(Australia), speaking also on behalf of
adjustments over many years. The key was to preserve eqyif¥ delegations of Canada and New Zealand, said that the
and justice in apportioning the expenses of the Organizatigfifth Committee must provide the Committee on
3. The MERCOSUR countries were currently severefyontributions with feedback in order to maximize the value
affected by fluctuations in external markets, and budget ciftthe latter’s work.

had been necessary to maintain stability. It was therefope  The procedure for considering requests for exemptions
critical that the scale of assessments should be stable & Article 19 had become a particular focus for the Fifth
predictable. The scale of assessments reflected the applicati@yinmittee. That Article remained the only encouragement
of all the elements of the methodology, and failure to includg, early payment of assessed contributions, since no
any would adversely affect capacity to pay. Gross nationé‘breement had been reached on incentives for prompt
product should be used for income assessment, but neeg@dment or penalties for those countries which failed to
to be adjusted the better to reflect capacity to pay. Thgynour their obligations. The test for granting a waiver of
statistical base period should be long enough to guarani€gicie 19 had been intended to be a hard one, and waivers
stability and predictability, particularly at a time of greakad peen agreed to by the General Assembly only after full
economic uncertainty; only a comparison over a long perie@nsideration of the merits of each case. If Article 19 was to
could reflect more accurately capacity to pay. Sudden agghjeve its purpose of encouraging those countries that failed
extreme fluctuations in the scale should be avoided. o meet their obligation to pay their assessed contributions in
4.  Conversion rates were critical in determining incom@lll and on time, it must be applied during the main part of the
and in scale calculations, and he supported the comme8@ssion, at the time of maximum General Assembly activity.

made by the Committee on Contributions in that regaigl |t was clear that the procedures relating to requests for
(A/53/11, para. 50), since distortions could produce erroggemption required further refinement, but that could only be
in subsequent scales. In recent scales, increases in §la@e if the Fifth Comrittee provided the Committee on
assessments of some countries had been far above their &adtributions with the necessary guidance. In recent weeks,
economic growth rates, a situation whidtosild be avoided the Fifth Committee had taken a piecemeal approach, and had
in future. The debt-burden adjustment and the low per capiganted waivers without seeking advice from the expert body
income adjustment were other essential elements of E\S’ecificallycreated for that purpose. The Committee should
methodology. Of particular concern was the situation of thosgfiect on an appropriate means of dealing with requests for
developing countries which moved across the low per capé@emption, and must avoid taking decisions that would extract
income threshold and were assigned a disproportiongfg: teeth from Article 19. Any other course would raise a
burden. It should be possible for such countries to benefiymper of issues such as what precedents would be set; what
from an adjustment when they were below the threshold, §@yuid be the situation of those Member States which would
enjoy a grace period for a certain number of years, and to §§on be advised that they would lose their voting rights on 1
included in the group of countries which absorbed points onfgnuary 1999; whether waiver requests made directly to the
after a certain time. Such a change would make the scale m@fgneral Assembly would become a standard item in the Fifth
equitable. As for the ceiling, it was the view of thecommittee; and how the Fifth Committee would react to



A/C.5/53/SR.15

applications for waivers from significant financial 15. Lastly, another major source of redistributed points was
contributors. If Article 19 was undermined, the Organization the ceiling, which conferred a benefit on the largest and
would truly be heading towards financial peril. wealthiest contributor, the burden of which was borne by the

9. She noted the comments of the Committee dHNer contributors.

Contributions on the importance of Member States providing 1/dr. Hasmy Agam (Malaysia) said that his delegation

timely and comprehensive information to enable it to associated itself with the statements made on behalf of the
undertake a proper analysis of requests for exemption Group of 77 and China and the Association of South-East
(A/53/11, para. 10). The Fifth Committeeauld not take any  Asian Nations.

decisions that would set back those efforts. 17. The expenses of the Organization should be borne by

10. The Committee on Contributione@uld also consider Member States, as apportioned by the General Assembly in
changes in the way in which Article 19 was applied. One key accordance with capacity to pay. His delegation was
issue was the timing of the calculation for that purpose, and concerned over the Organization’s deteriorating financial
the Committee on Contributions should make specific situation, which was adversely affecting the Secretariat’s
proposals in that regard to encourage defaulters to pay more capacity to implement mandated programmes and activities.
quickly. Malaysia, for its part, had consistently fulfilled its obligations,

11. Given that there had been no real improvement in tﬂgspite the current financial crisis which affected it and the
financial situation of the United Nations for four years, Articlé"’mt_that it was ngI OV\(Ijed some $k21 r‘r_nlhon for tr_oops Iand

19, even if strengthened, was not sufficient; other incentivggu'pfmem contri t;Jlte hto peaceMeeptl)ng operatlrc])nj. twas
and penalties were required. The Committee on Contributioms,e_re f(_)re re_grlettgl_ € t at some Tm X erfSItlates(,j ac r?Ot met
should fulfil its mandate, established by the General Assem ';_ inancial o \gations promptly, in full and without

in 1946, of reporting on the action to be taken if Membefonditions.

States fell into default, and should make specific 18. Inview ofthe urgent need to address the Organization’s
recommendations in that regard, after considering the full financial crisis, serious consideration should be given to the
range of available measures. proposal to introduce incentives and disincentives. Member
miates, especially developing countries, which paid promptly
scale methodologytil did not accurately reflect capacity to should_be rewarded bipter alia, procuremen_t contracts. The

pay, and the scale did not fully reflect current global economfommittee on C_onferencgs ShOLfId further tighten proce_d_ures
realities. The scale should reflect current rather than pa_(g[ the appllcqtlon c_)f Artlcle_ 19; th?t CO“"{' haye a p03|_t|ve
economic refity; a short base period of three years walnpact on the financial situation. Strict application of Article
therefore most appropriate. Annual recalculation, a procejsg gppeared to be the pnly way of addressw_\g the f||_'1an_c|al
under which the methodology would remain unchanged fGfisis, but any changg in the p_rocedure for its apphcan_on

the three-year scale period but data would be updated eg@ﬂuld_ not re_sult Inanncrease in the number of develop_lng
year, was of particular importance, since it would allow theountries losing their voting rights. Requests for exemption

scale to reflect significant currency fluctuations or sudddRust be given fair and equal treatment; in that connection it
economic events. was crucial for the General Assembly to devise a clear set of

) ) guidelines on waivers to avoid confusion in dealing with such
13. Regarding the debt-burden adjustment, she hoped tgatimportant issue. It was important to note, in that regard,

technically sound of those available.

12. While it embodied welcome improvements, the curre

19. Mr. ElImontaser (Libyan Arab Jamabhiriya) said that,
14.  The low per capita income allowance, which was thgjth regard to the overall effect of the low per capita income
largest source of redistributed points, deserved close attem&?j]‘ustment, his delegation agreed with the opinion expressed
in any review of the methodology. It currently gaven paragraph 65 of the report of the Committee on
disproportionate benefits to a small number of very larggontributions (A/53/11) that any change in the adjustment
developing countries. The Committee on Contributiongat might eventually be recommended by the Committee
should consider how to reduce the level of benefit enjoyed BRould not reduce the total benefit accruing to developing
that group, and should explore how the allowance mighbuntries from its application. His delegation also noted and
better reflect relative shares of national income. approved the statements made in paragraphs 68 to 72 of the

report concerning the minimum assessment rate, the



A/C.5/53/SR.15

maximum rate and the scheme of limits. His delegation was 23. As for the application of Article 19 of the Charter, his
not in favour of the annual recalculation of the scale of delegation sympathized with all those countries which were
assessments, since that would lead to technical distortions in  experiencing economic difficulties, whatever their cause. All
the scale and would have an unfair impact on the assessments countries should be treated equally and his delegation,
of certain Member States, but it agreed that the introduction together with the delegations of other Member States, was
of a per capita assessment ceiling would be contrary to the prepared to consider any request for exemption when it was
principle of capacity to pay, since it would result in the convinced that the available resources obuh&yc
assessment of 13.062 per cent of the total scale on States with  concerned were not sufficient for it to pay its arrears.

a low or medium per capita gross national product (GNP) ar%qL

. In conclusion, he asked whether the calculation of
would therefore be unfair.

arrears for the purposes of the application of Article 19

20. Over 75 per cent of the regular budget was assessed on included the total arrears of contributions to the regular
the eight largest contributors, beginning with the United budget, as well as the arrearsedoekeeping and

States, which had an assessed contribution of 25 per cent of international tribunals, and, if so, what was the accounting
the total. It would, however, be misleading to conclude that base for determining arrears of contributions for
that contribution was high in relative terms, since the costto peacekeeping for a period equal to two years or more, and
the United States was offset by certain benefits which it what was the corresponding legislative mandate. He also
derived from the United Nations. For example, United States asked whether States whose assessed contributions had been
citizens far outnumbered the nationals of any other Member reduced would be more likely to lose the right to vote in
State in the secretariats of the organizations. In addition, 49 accordance with Article 19. For example, if a State which had
per cent of the amount spent on procurement in New York in  previously been asse$8&d A4100 anually had arrears

1996 had been paid to United States companies, and New llingt&$800,000 and then had itsnaual contribution

York City benefited considerably from the presence of United reduced to $300,000 with the adoption of a new scale, the
Nations Headquarters, as the Mayor himself had admitted. If total amount due for the preceding two years would be $1
the benefits enjoyed by the United States were set againstits million for it to be subject to Article 19, while its contribution
contribution, its share of the total did not seem so high. for the two years following the adoption of the new scale
Indeed, the next seven largest contributors together paid twice  would be $600r0@0 Its previous arrears would thus

as much as the United States and were thus at a disadvantage, appear to make the State liable to lose its right to vote. In that
particularly those that were not permanent members ofthe connection, he asked whether there would be a time gap
Security Council. It should also be borne in mind that the between the calculations of the two scales.

contribution of the Uniteq _States to the regular quggtw . Mr. Armitage (Australia), Vice-Chairman, took the

equal to only $1.11 per citizen, whereas the contribution hair.

a small country such as San Marino amounted to $4.26 per
citizen. 26. Mr. Bay (Singapore) said that, while the principle of

capacity to pay was one of the few universally accepted

21. Followmg.a perl_od of unprecedente_d auster_lty SN ements of the methodology for determining the scale of
1984-1985, during which the staff of the United Nations h sessments, there was no consensus as to how capacity to

been reduced by 25 per cent, his delegation considered t 35/ should be measured. Because the scale of assessments
the ceiling of 25 per cent should be abolished and the sc I%

¢ hould be based solel h ) fs a zero-sum game, every proposed change in the scale
of assessments should be based solely on the capacity Qhy, s qology affected the financial interests of Member
Member States to pay.

States. However, Member States were unwilling to admit that

22. With respect to the scale of assessments for theyacted on the basis of those interests, preferring instead
peacekeeping, his delegation was not woiar of preparing to refer to principles of equity or progressivity. Thus, a

a new scale and supported those delegations which considered confrontational approach was taken to what should be a
that, since the matter had not been referred to the Committee  purely technical matter.

on Contributions by the General Assembly, it was outside t The Fifth Committee’s work on the issue had been

(;ommittee’ﬁ terms of r_ef_el_ren?er.] However, his delegationff%%mplicated by attempts to make arbitrary changes in the
that it yvast € resp_:)nsnbl 'tyﬁ t lepermane_n_t melmbers 0 tQEaIe of assessments that would distort the methodology. For
Security Counc_:l to shou der addl_tlona burden%_xample, the United States delegation’s proposal that the
commensurate with the privileges they enjoyed as such. I—&lgi"ng should be lowered had beenaceeptable to the vast

dele_gation had calleq for those privileges to be abOIiShedrlﬁ‘ajorityof Member States, yet the Committee had agreed to
the interest of equality among Member States.



A/C.5/53/SR.15

consider it if the United States paid its arrears to the requested by Bosnia and Herzegovina, the Congo and Iraq for
Organization. Unfortunately, nearly a year after that offer had the same period that had been granted previously to Guinea-
been made, the United States was still heavily indebted to the Bissau and Georgia. At the same hioudd idesvelop a

United Nations. His delegation agreed with the Secretary- practical mechanism to enable the General Assembly to
General that the failure of the United States to pay its arrears respond to such requests at times when the Committee on
amounted to a failure to honour its contract with the rest of Contributions was not in session.

the_world atatime when leadership was vital. HF‘T urged ”?2. Most of the delegations that had participated in the
United States to pay its arrears as soon as possible. debate had recognized that the Organization’s chronic

28. The Canadian proposal that positive progressivity financial problems were unrelated to the scale methodology
should be introduced in the assignment of pointsdordries and had been caused by the non-payment of assessed
above the low per capita income threshold addressed a contributions by the major contributor, which was also the
problem that affected only a handful of countries and would major beneficiary of the Organization’s existence. Her
cause far greater distortions in the scale methodology. He  Government reaffirmed its willingness to comply with its
hoped that the Canadian delegation would not insist on obligations under the Charter by substantially reducing its
incorporating its proposal into the scale methodology, in view indebtedness to the Organization, despite the economic
of the unanimous position of the Committee on Contributions  difficulties it faced for reasons that wekmoweH. Lastly,

that the idea was not an acceptable solution to the problem she agreed that the item under consideration was unrelated
of discontinuity (A/53/11, para. 63). Other elements of the to the issue of peacekeeping assessments.

current methodology, including the lowering of the floor t 3. Mr. Mirmohammad (Islamic Republic of Iran) said

0'00,1 per cent and t.he compromises reaghed on the low Rt the income factor alone was insufficient to reflect the real
capita income gradient and the base period, were gener%lg/

acity to pay of Member States at different levels of
accepted and represented a carefully balanced package H@%elopment. The debt-burden and low per capita income
no delegation should attempt to disturb.

adjustments were crucial for arriving at an accurate and

29. Inresponse to the statement made at an earlier meeting realistic determination of a country’s capacity to pay. He
on behalf of the European Union to the effect that the latter agreed with the Committee on Contributions that the
would like to revise the peacekeeping scale, he reiterated the parameters of the current formula for the low per capita
traditional support of the Movement of Non-Aligned income adjustment metthe needs of all countries with low per
Countries and the Group of 77 and China for the existing capita income and best reflected the capacity to pay of
peacekeeping scale. Developing and newly industrialized Member States (A/53/11, para. 59).

countries faced special economic and structural difficultieos4_

tha_t incr.easeq their.v_ulnerability, as was shown by the FECYR reduced to three years for the next scale of assessments,
Asian fmanmal CrIsis. A_ny proposal to introduce radic ince that would provide the most recent and realistic
reforms in the peacekeeping scale should take those prObleéB?)roximation of current capacity to pay. He shared the

duly into account. reservations expressed by the Committee on Contributions

30. Ms. Buergo Rodriguez(Cuba) said that all elements regarding the use of purchasing power parity conversion

of the scale methodology must reflect the basic criterion of rates, on both conceptual and practical grounds (A/53/11,
capacity to pay. The debt-burden and low per capita income para. 48) and agreed that the reintroduction of a ceiling on per
adjustments were important in that regard. With respectto capita assessments set at the level of the per capita assessment
exchange rates, the criteria established in General Assembly of the Member State with the highest rate of assessment
resolution 46/221 B should be maintained. Thiéicg should would be contrary to the principle of capacity to pay

be eliminated, as it seriously distorted the principle of (A/53/11, para. 85). The ad hoc mechanism for the
capacity to pay by assigning the beneficiary country a much  apportionment of the expenses of peacekeeping operations,
lower rate than it was capable of assuming. which reflected the special responsibility of the permanent
péembers of the Security Council, should betingionalized.

He supported the proposal that the base period should

31. Her delegation was deeply disappointed at the failu
of some delegations to approach the issue of requests for 35. He shared the views of the Group of 77 and China on
exemption under Article 19 of the Charter with due the review of the procedural aspects of the consideration of
seriousness and consistency. Attempts to impose requests for exemption under Article 19 of the Charter. As
discriminatory and selective practices in that area were the Committee on Contributions had noted, the procedural
unacceptable. The Committee should grant the exemptions implications of any proposed change in the periodicity or



A/C.5/53/SR.15

timing of the calculation and application of Article 19 should issues such as the special responsibility of the permanent
be taken into account (A/53/11, para. 8). The discrepancy members of the Security Council. He was concerned about
between the Organization’s financial year and that of some the large increase, since 1995, in the number of requests for
Member States should also be taken into account. exemyiiber Article 19 of the Charter. The participation

36. Mr. Abdullah (Bahrain) said that the report of theOf the Committee on Contributions in considering such
Committee on Contributions (A/53/11) dealt with most of thEEAU€sts should be strengthened, pursuant to rule 160 of the
matters referred to it by General Assembly resolution 52/215!€S Of procedure of the General Assembly.

and related resolutions, and with the opinions, proposals and 41. The scale of assessments was a kind of international tax
guestions of Member States. However, there were a few systemthat apportioned the expenses not only of the United
matters still requiring further study and analysis which would Nations, but also of several dozegowetermental

be dealt with by the Committee at its next session when it  organizations that used the same scale. Justice and equity
would make its recommendations to the General Assembly were therefore particularly important to bear in mind,
at its fifty-fourth session. especially in relation to developing countries. Since statistics

37. The Committee on Contributions had reviewed th@one could not reflect all the factors that affected a country’s

results of applying positive progressivity in assigning poinf’seal capacity to pay, _the Fith _Committee ShOUId consider
arising from the low per capita income adjustment tthose factors along with statistics and technical reports.

countries that were above the threshold, with the other 4dr. Abelian (Armenia) resumed the Chair.

elements of the current scale and with a range of differe% Mr. Parfenov (Ukraine) said that the current scale of
gr:ad(;('ent;bab.ove tfhe thresholdalt had no'ted. that, becaus‘f’aggessments provided a better reflection than the previous
the distribution o INCOMES and per gqplta INcomes amoldaje of the capacity of Member States to pay, but noted that
Member States, that would involve shifting additional pointg o report of the Committee on Contributions (A/53/11)

to a very small number of Member States and, for that reas%!fentioned a number of outstanding problems for the future.
had concluded that the proposal was not an acceptable

solution for the problem of discontinuity (A/53/11, para. 63)44. His delegation would be willing to support the further
His delegation supported that conclusion. reduction of the low per capita income adjustment gradient

. . . but considered that a new element should be incorporated into
38. His delegation fully agreed with the statement made e scale methodology in order to prevent excessive

bfel;]alf of thz Grﬁuplgf ” gnclzl ghina to thi effect tha; iten_q l]ug%sparities between the rates of assessment of Member States
of the agenda should not include thedget for peace €ePING and their share in the global gross national product (GNP).

opergt|or_13 but should focus on the scalg of asSesyfs delegation’s view, such distortions should not exceed
contributions to the regular budget of the United Nations.g ¢ 75 per cent

39. Mr. Estévez Lopez(Guatemala) said that the basi
elements of the current methodology for preparing the sc

of assessments should be maintained in determining the s Bported the recommendations of the Committee in the
for the period 2001-2003, particularly in view of thereport on its fifty-seventh session (A/52/11) and the views

unpredictability and turbulence of financial and capital, . ccsed in paragraph 53 of the report on its fifty-eighth
markets. The scale should remain predictable and stable adion (A/53/11)

should continue to be based on real capacity to pay, as

determined according to transparent procedures and adeqd&e His delegation would continue to press for the
information on the economic situation of Member States. TH@troduction of a three-year base period in the next scale of
debt-burden adjustment, which should include both princip@$sessments and considered that proposals to conduct annual
and interest, and the low per capita income adjustment wégealculations of the assessment rates deserved due
essential for the measurement of real capacity to pay. TR@nsideration. At its next session, the Committee on

effect of the exchange rates used to compare differép@ntributions should pay special attention to consideration
economies must also be borne in mind. of that issue and should reconsider the problem of applying

exchange rates in recalculating GNP in terms of United States

@5. It also considered that further corrections should be
de to the debt-burden adjustment and, in general,

40. Anychanges to the scale of assessments should be

gradually, since the mere fact of introducing changes tended '

to generate distortions. It was important to consider only tife/-  With respect to the application of Article 19 of the
scale of assessments for the regular budget under agenda #diarter, he said that if the rules and procedures for depriving
118, since peacekeeping assessments were related to oM@mber States of the right to vote in accordance with that



A/C.5/53/SR.15

Article were tightened, the result would be a significant discussed the possibility of further reducing the base period
increase in the number of countries that lost their voting rights  for the next scale of assessments.

in the General Assembly. His delegation felt that such a tu

of events would not be in the interest of the Organization.if
also took the view that the question of amending the curre
rules and procedures for the application of Article 19 shou

be conS|dere_d both by t_he Committee on Contr|but|ons_a proximation of the income of certain Member States, it
by the Special Committee on the Charter of the Unit

. . elcomed the decision by that Committee to review the issue
Nat'ons :_and on the Strengthening of the Role of thfgain at its next session (A/53/11, para. 50). The debt-burden
Organization. adjustment was a necessary means of recognizing the effect
48. For the purpose of tightening the mechanism envisaged of debt on the socio-economic development, and therefore the
in Article 19, his delegation proposed that the procedures capacity to pay, of many developing countries. The low per
should be applied twice a year and thatalculations of the capita income adjustment was also essential. He hoped that
amounts of arrears and assessed contributions should be made the criticisms expressed by some members dftdhee Comm
using net amounts. on Contributions with regard to the correct level of the

49. Before discussing tightening the application ofArticIQrad'er‘t and the problem of d|sc0nt|r_1U|t_y in relation to
19, it was necessary to work out a clear and effective systé:r(ﬁuntrles that crosged the low per caplta_mcome _th_reshold
for waiving its application on the basis of well-founde etween scale periods would not result in a decision that

requests from Member States. Any decision not to appwuld reduce the total benefit accruing to developing

Article 19 should take into account the political, economif:oumm_es from the application of _that principle. His
and financial situation of a country, as well as that country%elegatlon supported the curr(_ant maximum assessment rate
ability to pay. for the least developed countries (0.01 per cent), as well as

. ) _the current floor and ceiling rates (0.001 per cent and 25 per
50. His own country was making every effort to settle itgent, respectively).

arrears of contributions to the United Nations. It had alread ) i .
contributed over $13 million durin@998 and intended to 4. _H'S (_jelegatlon accepted the need for sympathetic
make an additional payment by the end of the year. The facan5|derat|on of requests from Member States that faced

that it was making those efforts under the very difficult€"ous zconhoml;: problemﬁ asa reSl_JIt of natural cﬂnl:sn
economic situation existing in the@antry was an indication war and other factors. The Committee on Contributions

of its commitment to fulfilling its obligations under theshould consider such requests in a timely manner and provide
Charter technical advice to the General Assembly to enable it to make

an informed judgement.
51. At the same time, he pointed out that Ukraine had

become one of the largest debtors to the United Nations a In t.hat conngction, the Committeg on Contributions had
result of circumstances beyond its control. The major reasSthaS',zed the importance of havmg the fullegt possible
why his country's debt to the regular budget and to tHgfqrmatlon. Member States requesting exemptlorjs under
financing of peacekeeping activities had accumulated was thaéﬁ“Cle_ 19 of the Ch'artr-.jr shoqld therefore provide the
an excessively high assessment rate had been establish@gimittee on Contributions with prompt and adequate
which did not reflect its actual capacity to pay. His countr}pfor,matlon on economic aggregates, government revenues,
would continue to insist on the need for the adoption of freign exchange resources, indebtedness and any difficulties

special decision to resolve its debt problem, in particular 59 meeting domestic or international financial obligations.

transferring a significant portion of the debt to a special 56. While his delegation accepted the view of the
account. It remained firmly opposed to any tightening of the  Cattem on Contributions that action under Article 19
rules and procedures for the application of Article 19. alone could not solve the Organization’s financial problems

52. Mr. Wilmot (Ghana) said that the length of the basKV53/11, para. 22), it recpgn[zed ke ghanges i.n the current
period should reflect changes in the economic developméﬂp‘??durfes for the application of ﬁrtlﬁle 19 mlhghtf'have'al
of Member States and ensure stability in the scale B_PS'“Ye |m$a(r:1t on p.ayc:nents. and t ES og t € financia

assessments. Accordingly, his delegation had supportedﬁﬁté‘at,'on_ of the Unite Natpns. The om.m|tteej on

base period of six years, as a compromise between tﬁgntrlbutlons should therefore give further consideration to
proposals for longer or shorter periods. The Committee 6'He|,'53_“e atf 'rt]S next selssmnl,. mct;lluo!mg the practical
Contributions should bear those facts in mind when {fiPlications ofthe proposals outlined in its report.

. Although his delegation had accepted the earlier
nclusion by the Committee on Contributions that market
change rates should be used for the purposes of the scale
cept when other conversion rates gave a more accurate



A/C.5/53/SR.15

57. His delegation was of the view that the financial crisis members of the Fifth Committee. During the Fifth
facing the United Nations was due not to the operation of the Committee’s consideration of requests for exemption under
scale of assessments but rather to the non-payment of Article 19 of the Charter, a broad consensus had emerged on
contributions already approved in accordance with the scale the need for fairness and promptness in addressing such
of assessments. It therefore called on all Member States in  requests and for strict adherence to the provisions of rule 160
arrears to settle their arrears promptly, in full and without of the rules of procedure of the General Assembly. The
conditions. The disingenuous practice of some Member States  Committee on Contributions hoped that the General Assembly
which paid just enough of their outstanding contributionsto  would agree on, and that Member States would adhere to,
keep them from losing their right to vote must be discouraged. clear procedures for handling such requests.

His delegation urged the Committee on Contributions @1.
continue, pursuant to its mandate, to examine the issue
additional sanctions against Member States in arrears an
make appropriate recommendations to the General Assem
as early as possible. Such sanctions might includer alia, c
the indexation of arrears to take account of the loss 8@
purchasing power of the amounts in question, restricti

access for Member S'Fa}tes In arrears to recru!tmgnt a QEessment rate, beginning in 1998, would be reflected in the
progurement opportunities offered_by the Qrgamzaﬂon_, iculation of the minimum amounts due to avoid the
barring such States from contesting elections to Vanorlé plication of Article 19 in 1999 and 2000; that might have

bod|e§ of the Organgqﬂon or from preseptmg can@dates e effect of increasing the number of Member States affected.
appointment to positions in United Nations bodies. There

should be no representation without taxation.

Responding to questions which had been posed by the
representative of the Libyan Arab Jamabhiriya, consistent with
ulation 5.4 of the Financial Regulations and Rules of the
ited Nations, the amount of arrears for the purposes of
Iculations with regard to Article 19 included all
sessments that had been due and payable during the
vious two years. Also, the reduction in the minimum

Agenda item 113: Programme budget for the
58. Ms.Incera (Costa Rica) said that her delegation fullypiennium 1998-1999continued

shared the views expressed by Indonesia on behalf of the
Group of?? and China, but wished to mgke afew adglitional (continued (A/53/7/Add.4 and A/53/374:
observations. It supported the decisions to waive the A/C.5/53/30)

application of Article 19 with respect to the Comoros, '

Georgia, Guinea-Bissau and Tajikistan, in view of th62. Mr. Atiyanto (Indonesia), speaking on behalf of the
objective situations prevailing in those Member States. TKk&oup of 77 and China, said that the Group was not prepared
three other States which had requested exemptions shouldbéhe current stage to make substantive comments on the
accorded equal treatment, although each case shouldimpgortantissue of the utilization of the development dividend
considered separately. Moreover, all future requests fand would address only the procedural aspects of the
exemption should be referred to the Committee daommittee’s deliberations on the reports of the Secretary-
Contributions. It should be borne in mind that Article 19 oseneral (A/53/374) and of the Advisory Corittee on

the Charter was the only instrument available to th@dministrative and Budgetary Questions (ACABQ)
Organization with which to sanction Member States whictf/53/7/Add.4) on the subject.

failed to fulfil their financial obligations. 63. As a standing principle, the Group of 77 and China

59. Peacekeeping assessments were different from tRgerved the right to make comments on the report of the
regular budget scale of assessments and her delegafi@eretary-General only after it had received the report of
supported the call by the Group of 77 and China for tRCABQ and the outcome of the deliberations of the Second
establishment of a formal and permanent scale of assessmémgmittee. The Group of 77 and China had been informed
for peacekeeping operations. The Organization's currépy the Chairman of the Second Committee that that
financial difficulties were impairing its dlity to carry out its Committee had not yet completed its consideration of the

mandates and it was therefore imperative that Member Stategort of the Secretary-General. He therefore wished to
discharge their obligations in full, on time and withoupropose that consideration of the issue by the Fifth Committee

conditions. should be deferred pending the outcome of the Second

60. Mr. Etuket (Chairman of the Committee OnCommnteesde||berat|ons.

Contributions) said that at its fifty-ninth session th&4. Mr. Schlesinger(Austria), speaking on behalf of the
Committee on Contributions would take due account of tHeuropean Union, said that his delegation had been prepared
valuable observations and suggestions that had been madéoisjscuss the reports of the Secretary-General and of ACABQ

Utilization of the development dividend



A/C.5/53/SR.15

on the utilization of the development dividend. It would not, Recommendations contained in reports from internal
however, block a consensus on the proposal made by the oversight mechanisms were addressed to the Secretary-
Group of 77 and China that the Fifth Committee should defer General in his capacity as the chief administrative officer of

its consideration of the reports until they had been considered the Secretariat and he might transmit them to legislative
by the Second Committee, provided that a deadline was set  bodies for the information of Member States for the purpose
for the Second Committee to complete its discussion thereof.  oftransparency. Where the Secretary-General considered that
He wished to suggest a deadline of two weeks. legislative action was required, it would be up to him to

65. Mr. Atiyanto (Indonesia), speaking on behalf of the?UPMit @ proposal to Member States.

Group of 77 and China, said that he was grateful for the 70. The European Union had supported resolution 48/218
understanding which the European Union had shown for the B irl®9% with a view to creating a viable and effective
position taken by the Group of 77 and China and had no internal oversight function within the Organization. It had
difficulty with the time-frame that had been suggested. He neverregarded OIOS as a vehicle for spending cuts. On the
requested the Chairman to convey the sentiments ofthe Group  contrary, it saw it as a mechanism to enable the most effective
of 77 and China to the Chairman of the Second Committee use to be made of the Organization’s resources. The European
and to advise him of the deadline which had been suggested. Union agreed with the Secretary-General that OlOS had been

66. The Chairman said he took it that the Committeecritical in making the organization more responsive, more

agreed to the proposal just made by the representativeegi‘Ci_em and more accounta_ble than it had been a few yea’rs
Indonesia on behalf of the Group of 77 and China. previously, and it appreciated the Secretary-General's

assessment that the Office had significantly contributed to his
67. Itwas so decided. reform programme.

Agenda item 145: Review of the implementation of The meeting rose at 12.10 p.m.
General Assembly resolution 48/218 B

68. Mr. Schlesinger (Austria), speaking on behalf of the
European Union, the associated countries Bulgaria, Cyprus,
the Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latvia, Lithuania,
Poland, Romania, Slovakia and Slovenia and, in addition,
Iceland and Norway, said that the establishment of the Office
of Internal Oversight Services (OlOS) four years previously
had responded to a widely felt need to enhance internal
oversight within the organization. Before 1994, various
internal oversight units had reported directly to programme
managers, and their findings and recommendations had rarely
been acted upon by the senior management. The new
institutional arrangements set forth in General Assembly
resolution 48/218 B allowed for more effective management
of programmes and of human and financial resources, and for
a more transparent assignment of responsibility and
accountability. It had also provided the Office with
operational independence under the authority of the
Secretary-General and established the legislative basis for an
oversight responsibility which had been underdeveloped
within the Secretariat prior to 1994.

69. The role and functioning of OIOS as an internal
oversight mechanism had to be distinct from the existing
external oversight machinery in the United Nations. He
agreed with the conclusions of the Joint Inspection Unit in its
report (A/53/171) regarding the importance of internal
oversight as a critically important tool for executive heads in
fulfilling their management responsibilities.



